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From: Glanluca Morello {mallto:GMorello@wiandlaw.com]

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 3:29 PM

To: Eckhardt, Kevin; Jordan Maglich

Cc: Maya Lockwood; Mary Gura; Burton Wiand; Diane Burnette; Paget, Justin F.
Subject: SEC v. A Nadel et al. - Claims

Kevin,

As you may know from the Recelver's motlon relating to claims determinations and clalm prioritles filed on

3/6/2012



RE: Valhalla Claim Transfer - Proposed Indemnification Agreement Page 4 of 11

December 7, 2011, the Recelver finalized his clalm review and determinations, submitted those determinations
to the Court, and proposed a procedure for the submission of claimants’ objectlons. The Recelver’s claim
determinations, Including with respect to the claims underlying your emall, were complete as of prior to the
filing of that motion,

Once the Court issues an order on that motion and Instltutes an objection procedure, your cllent will have the
opportunity to submit its objection in accordance with the terms of the objectlon procedure ultimately
established by the Court., At this time, however, no objectlon procedure Is in place and the Receiver is not
engaging In any discussions relating to objections, Again, the Receiver's claim determinations are complete, and
at the appropriate time objections may be submitted in accordance with the procedure ultimately adopted by
the Court. As such, please note that your emall and Its attachments will not be considered by the Recelver, Of
course, you remalin free to resubmit any Informatlon provided in your email in accordance with the objection
procedure ultimately established by the Court.

Regards,

Glanluca
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GIANLUCA MORELLO

WIAND GUERRA KINQ P.L.

3000 BAYPORT DRIVE | SUITE 600 | TAMPA, FL 83607
PHONE: 813.347,6105 | FAX: 813.347.5165

EMAIL: gmotello @ wiandlaw.com | www.wlandlaw.com

Disclalmer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing
conhtalned In this message is intended or written to be used, nor may It be relled upon or used, (1)
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avolding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2) by any person to support the
promotlon or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed
In this message. 4

If you deslre a formal opinlon on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avolding the Imposition
of any penaltles, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and
whether It Is possible to meet those requirements under the clrcumstances, as well as the
anticipated time and addltlonal fees involved.
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Confidentlallty Disclalmer: This e-mall message and any attachments are private communication sent by a faw flrm, Wiand Guerra
King P.L., and ray contaln confidential, legally privileged information meant solely for the intended reciplent, If you are not the
intended raciplent, you are hereby notlfled that any use, dissernination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited, Please notify the sender Immedlately by replylng to this imessage, then delete the e-mall and any attachments from your
system. Thank you,
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